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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 22, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. And all Members of the Board have made site visits to all of the locations that we will be discussing this evening. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD 

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING –JULY 22, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:03 PM) 



MILAGROS ROSADO


8 WINDING LANE, NBGH 







(80-3-8) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks, the maximum allowed building coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a 2nd floor addition and garage on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first application this evening Milagros Rosado.                

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, July 13th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, July 14th. This applicant sent out twenty-four registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: For the record state your name please and your request.

Ms. Rosado: Milagros Rosado and I'm here with regard to an area variance. Accompanying me is Susan Riordan who is my architect.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Speak directly into the microphone and if she is going to be explaining it then she should speak directly into the microphone.

Ms. Riordan: I am Susan Riordan, architect and currently they have a house that is on the corner of their property…

Chairperson Cardone: Could you get closer to the microphone? 

Ms. Riordan: Sorry, currently they have a house that is on the corner of their property. As you can probably see it from the site plan, you know, this is their home, property and the house…sorry, is sort of skewed and so the…its outside of the buildable area because of when it was built which was pre-zoning and what they want to do is add a second bay for a larger garage. Right now its undersized for, you know, current cars and what we also want to add…we also want to add a front porch and that puts us over coverage by about 300, a little over 300 sq. ft. So we're looking for a variance for coverage and also for side, front setbacks.         

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Are you on water and sewer here? Town water and sewer on this lot?

Ms. Rosado: Sorry, septic but Town water. I have a septic system. 

Mr. Hughes: Septic. O.K. I didn't think there was septic out there. 

Ms. Rosado: Septic, yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Manley: How many bedrooms with the home have after completion?

Ms. Riordan: A total of three.

Mr. Manley: And they currently have three bedrooms now? 

Ms. Riordan: There are currently three bedrooms. The current master bedroom will be transformed into an office, a home office. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. will there be a closet in the office? 

Ms. Riordan: Well actually, no, the closet is going to be converted to face the kitchen and that is going to become a pantry. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you run a business from the home?

Ms. Rosado: I'm going to have the opportunity to work from home on occasion so its nice to have a dedicated space to do that.

Mr. Hughes: Will you be having people come to your home as a result of this?

Ms. Rosado: No, no, no, no. 

Mr. Hughes: And what about parking?

Ms. Rosado: Currently we have to park both of our vehicles in the driveway because they don't fit in the garage.

Mr. Hughes: So at the end of this project you'll have parking for three all together?

Ms. Rosado: For two vehicles.

Mr. Hughes: Are you counting the two in the two-car garage and nothing where they're parking now?

Ms. Rosado: No, we have two cars and we have a single car garage.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Ms. Rosado: And currently both vehicles sit outside the house.

Mr. Hughes: I see. Maybe I should rephrase it then? When you're project is completed there will be parking for two cars in the garage and you could park a car where you are parking the two cars now?

Ms. Rosado: Correct, that's right.

Mr. Hughes: That's what I'm looking for thank you. I'm sorry I wasn't clear. 

Mr. McKelvey: If you're going to run a business from the house are you going to have people come to the house?

Ms. Rosado: No, I work for a corporation. I work for Nike and I'm a production person and I would basically be doing just e-mails from home, the work that I would normally do out of office. I will not be having any sort of customers or anything like that coming to my house. That's not what its intended for. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, do you know what sort of septic system you have there now? You said this house was built before zoning. 

Ms. Rosado: I believe the septic…I've been living in the home now for going on six years and I believe the septic system is approximately ten years old. It was put in before I moved in so I don't know the exact type of septic system that it is. 

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, do you know anything about that? You would have a record file on an installation of a septic system wouldn't you?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, yeah if they took a Permit out ten years ago we would have it on file. I did check the assessor's records the house was constructed in 1948. 

Mr. Hughes: Have you had a professional engineer assess your septic system for any anticipation of this project?

Ms. Rosado: Basically the question I was asked was whether I was planning to add a fourth bedroom and the answer to that was no. And I was told that if my household was going to remain a three bedroom household that I would probably not encounter any issues with the septic system.

Mr. Hughes: Keep an eye on that septic system.

Ms. Rosado: I will.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering those questions. Thank you Jerry. 

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Please go to the microphone, state your name and address, please.  

Ms. Poser: Mary Poser, Millie's neighbor to the south of her…

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry, could you just get a little closer to the mic? 

Ms. Poser: Mary Poser, I live south of her so we have adjoining yards and her car…her one-car garage and whatnot is relatively close in proximity. I was just wondering how far apart her new garage would have to be from the line. 

Mr. Manley: Right now its 47.4 ft. from the side yard and they're requesting to go down to 35 ft. from the line from the side yard. 21?

Mr. Donovan: Yeah actually I think Jim its…

Chairperson Cardone: That's the combined side yards.

Mr. Manley: I'm sorry, right. One side is fourteen, the other is twenty-one.   

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: If you're going to have a conversation that's fine just understand it's not going to make its way into the minutes.

Ms. Poser: No, no, that's fine, sorry.  

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: Could I ask you a question? Would you come and show me where your house is? 

Ms. Poser approached the Board.

Mr. McKelvey: This one. O.K. Thank you.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. has your question been answered?

Ms. Poser: Has my question been answered?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, your question about the distance.

Ms. Poser: Well I didn't know what it was zoning wise. She is telling me its going over to the edge of the driveway. 

Mr. Hughes: I'd like to know some stuff. Miss Poser did you say? 

Ms. Poser: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: As you're looking at this house are you to the left or to the right?

Ms. Poser: I'm to the right. 

Mr. Hughes: So on the right there's going to be twenty-one feet but on the left there's only going to be fourteen feet from the property line as you're looking at her building.

Ms. Poser: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments? 

Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I'll second that motion.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Rosado: Thank you. 


(Time Noted – 7:13 PM)

ZBA MEETING –JULY 22, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:45 PM) 



MILAGROS ROSADO


8 WINDING LANE, NBGH 







(80-3-8) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks, the maximum allowed building coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a 2nd floor addition and garage on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application Milagros Rosado, 8 Winding Lane, seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks, the maximum allowed building coverage and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a 2nd floor addition and garage on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: I don't feel what they're asking for is going to change the neighborhood drastically or do anything that would make it look unsightly. It would be an improvement.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:46 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:14 PM) 



EDWARD MARINO



26 NEW ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-10) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory structures and maximum allowed required yard area to build an accessory structure (two-car garage).   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Edward Marino              

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out nine registered letters, eight were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Marino: Good evening, my name is Ed Marino and I'm requesting a variance to put up a two-car garage on my property.

Ms. Eaton: Will you be taking down that temporary structure?

Mr. Marino: Yes, yes, yes the big tent I'm taking down. My wife is happy that that's going to happen.

Chairperson Cardone: I'll bet. 

Mr. Marino: It served its purpose.

Ms. Eaton: You have a lot of cars parked on both sides of your property there. 

Mr. Marino: Yes, I have four antique cars and this is why I need the building to fit them all inside to preserve them. I a…I teach automotive at the schools and I use the cars as a teaching tool with the students and then at the end of the year I bring them home and I need a place to store them because all the work that's done, the weather and everything else destroys everything that's been accomplished on the cars. I'm trying to get it to the point where you don't have to keep putting money into them and you know, they're preserved.

Mr. McKelvey: You're not going to do any business?

Mr. Marino: Absolutely not.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: How wide is your lot? 

Mr. Marino: The lot I believe is 104 and by 278, I believe, 208, yes 208.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question for you, Jerry, the fire department end of it. He's got himself painted in a corner here to only ten feet on each side. Oh, I'm sorry one side says 19.7 I thought that was a 10 and the side he's proposing the garage on is 10-feet. That's cutting it kind of close. Is there requirement of a footage to go around the building on a property that size for fire purposes?

Mr. Canfield: The concern is not so much the property size typically it’s the structure you're protecting. In this case, Ron, you're only looking at a 1-story frame building. It's nothing that requires vehicle accessibility around the back. At best you'd be required to stretch hand lines or perhaps carry ladders back there. The 19-feet on the driveway side is more than enough.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I read that as 10.7 at first, I'm sorry.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, its 10.3 on the other side to the left and 19.7 to the right.

Mr. Hughes: Plumbing and electric out there or anything like that?

Mr. Marino: No, not at this moment, I'm not and the right…in the future if I decide to do that, you know, I'll apply for the Permits and get and electrician who could do all the work.  

Mr. McKelvey: How many garage doors? 

Mr. Marino: It's going to have two garage doors.

Mr. McKelvey: Are you going to still use the garage in the house?

Mr. Marino: Excuse me?  

Mr. McKelvey: Are you going to still use the garage that's in the house?

Mr. Marino: No, I'm not, you won't be able to get anything inside of that so that's going to be closed off.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes:  I just got to this sheet here about the overages. You have 91% over on the variance to the footage? Could that be right? It just doesn't seem like the numbers add up. Proposed it says 788.

Ms. Eaton: 68.

Mr. Donovan: You don't have your glasses tonight, 768.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: But still according to the formula its 365 feet…

Mr. Hughes: Over.

Mr. Donovan: …over. Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: And that's indicating a percentage of 91?

Mr. Donovan: According to the chart prepared by Code Compliance, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Because 402 is allowed.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I know the math of it but it just seemed like its almost double and then you have two other things going on here too. That's why I asked the width of the property that's a lot to squeeze in one spot but it also has an overage on the yard area and coverage, which is minimal 5.2. I just wanted to make sure that this was correct in the printing. 91 is a lot. 

Mr. Manley: Was there a Permit issued for the pool?

Mr. Marino: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Is that why its 402, the pool and everything was considered in this formula properly?

Mr. Marino: I believe so.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: Just for clarification, the formula for figuring accessory structures does not include everything else that you're talking about, the pool. O.K.?

Mr. Hughes: It's just the building?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, the 402 is what is permissible per the formula.

Mr. Hughes: Because of the size of the lot and the living space?

Mr. Canfield: Exactly. Exactly. It's not the lot density or lot coverage requirement and I think you may be confusing them.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, no, I just wanted to make sure the public understood where that's coming from.

Mr. McKelvey: So he's 365 over. He's 365 over.

Ms. Gennarelli: Mr. Canfield said, 'yes, that's correct'. Since he's not at the mic.  

Mr. Manley: Jerry, the lot building coverage, above ground pool would be excluded from that, is that correct or no?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, if you'd like I can go through the formula calculations for you and give you the area of what's all taken into consideration for that. If you just give me a second I'll pull it out for you.

Chairperson Cardone: While Mr. Canfield is working on that; are there any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. Canfield: I'm looking at 185-15 for…which is the formula for the accessory structures and it is…it takes into consideration the gross area of the lot in square feet plus the formula…livable floor area of the residence in square feet times the minimum requirement in the Zoning District for one side yard in feet and then that will equal your total square footage permitted of all accessory buildings and then its divided by 100 and that's how he come up with that what is permissible for that lot, which Joe's calculations are correct.    

Mr. Manley: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Ms. Drake: The cars that will be parked in the garage are the ones that are currently in the temporary structure and still have the ones that are outside, outside? 

Mr. Marino: No there is nothing in the temporary structure. I had to take those all out because I'm going to be taking that down. So the cars that were in there are the ones that you see now in the driveway.

Ms. Drake: Oh, O.K. 

Mr. Marino: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: Thank you. I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion for a moment.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry.

Mr. Hughes: Did you ask about the public yet or did I miss that? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I did. 

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I'm sorry. 

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Marino: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:25 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:46 PM) 



EDWARD MARINO



26 NEW ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-10) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory structures and maximum allowed required yard area to build an accessory structure (two-car garage).   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Edward Marino, 26 New Road, seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage for accessory structures and maximum allowed required yard area to build an accessory structure. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: One thing I'm not clear about, the tent is going bye-bye?

Mr. Marino: Yes.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: She told me she was going to put you out in it though.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it up for approval. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

(Time Noted – 8:47 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:25 PM) 



JOY & RICHARD BUTLER


214 HUDSON HILLS DRIVE, NBGH







(20-2-86) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed surface coverage to keep prior built decks, porches and alterations and prior built accessory structures, for an accessory structure within 5-feet of a side or rear lot line to keep a prior built accessory structure (detached garage) and the maximum height for an accessory structure and accessory structures must be located in a side or rear yard to keep a prior built accessory structure (gazebo).   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Joy and Richard Butler                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out sixteen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. And this is for the prior built's application and for the Special Use Home Occupation…Special Use Permit Home Occupation, sixteen on each.  

Mr. Coppola: My name is A.J. Coppola; I'm the project architect. Richard and Joy Butler are also here tonight and will probably speak at some point. So, talking about the first application, which is the area variance, I'll just give a brief overview of the property and what's there right now. This property is a…it's on the a…on Hudson Hills Drive it's approximately one acre in size and there are two private driveways on the property. One that services this house which comes across along the eastern side and there is an easement and another private driveway that serves the house to the northwest and that driveway is also on this property. So there's those two private driveways, the main houses, there's a detached garage, which is part of our variance request, and in the backyard there's a deck with a gazebo on top of it, a pool and brick patio area around the pool. So essentially we're asking for three variances. The first dealing with this detached garage, it's 2.8 feet from the property line so we need a variance of 2.2 feet for that to be conforming. The second aspect deals with the gazebo in the rear. This gazebo is on top of the deck, which is attached to the house. It is in the rear of the house. I'm not sure why it's in the variance application. It's called out to be in the front yard but its not in the front yard, its in the rear of the house, with the front door is here, maybe because of the…of the…the private…a…driveway over here but its definitely in the rear of the house. So that variance request is for the height of the gazebo. The height of the gazebo is not greater than 15-feet from the deck but the deck is probably…a…4-feet off the ground from the top of the deck to the grade beneath the deck. So from the grade to the top of the gazebo structure I believe would be 18-feet. If you view it from the rear yard its not higher than 15-feet. So there's a variance request of two items for the gazebo and then the rest of the variance requests deals with lot surface coverage and what's allowable is 20. The variance requirement is 29.6 and gonna amend that in a second but again we believe that when the house was constructed it was probably over the a…probably somewhere near 21% when it was constructed and that's basically because there's a large percentage of this that because these two roads are on the property they of course contribute to the lot surface coverage whereas a normal setup where the driveway in that type of property that…that…that's not included. So we do have a large green area here, there's a large green area in the front of the property and the other part of the request…a…is this…the neighbor here where this…a…private driveway easement is has an intention of paving that which is not paved right now and that square footage is not included in the 29.6 calculation. So it is in our application that a…that if the Board approves this that that figure would go up to I think its 37%. We've outlined that in the application but we wanted to make that part of the record but that…that square footage is not included in the lot surface coverage because we don't think that's…it's currently not paved but…but he has an intention of paving this. So that's the gist of what we're asking for…a couple of the things, this is serviced by well and septic. It's an existing (4) four bedroom house…it's…it was a (4) four bedroom house when it was original built and we've spoken to the Building Department about that and…and a…and its essentially…a…Richard do you want to say anything at the moment or you'll wait? O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a question.

Mr. Coppola: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: Why were these structures built without a Building Permit?

Mr. Coppola: These structures were…were built over time, well the…the pool there's kind of a history here. The pool did receive a permit for the electrical permit so it…they did have that at the time. The deck and the gazebo was not a…a Building Permit was not a…applied for at the time that it was built and neither was accessory structure. Richard has more of a timeline on that. 

Mr. McKelvey: Who built the gazebo?

Chairperson Cardone: Who built them?

Mr. Coppola: That was the a…I'll let Richard about that.

Mr. Butler: The gazebo was a pre-built structure, Amish built…

Mr. McKelvey: Hold that closer. 

Mr. Butler: …the gazebo is a pre-built structure that I had shipped in from Pennsylvania. It's called an Amish built structure and so is the garage. Both of those were constructed and dropped on to the property. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well you still need a Building Permit.

Mr. Butler: Yeah, I didn't realize that at the time. I do now.

Mr. Manley: Would it not have been a good idea if you were going to invest that much money in something that you'd contact the Town to determine if there was anything you needed to put that type of structure on your property?

Mr. Butler: It would have been a great idea but it just didn't occur to me. I was under the false impression that because it was already constructed it wasn't being built. It was already built.

Ms. Gennarelli: Hold that mic closer please. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: So the next question is on your tax bill are you currently being assessed for that garage on your tax bill?

Mr. Butler: Yes, yes all…all the structures are being…have been assessed.

Mr. Manley: How long after they were built was the assessor notified of that?

Mr. Butler: I don't know. I still (inaudible)

Mr. Manley: Would it have been maybe a year or two before they discovered it? Three years? 

Mr. Butler: I really…I don't know when they discovered them so I just don't know. I have the timeline of when these came in. 

Mr. Manley: What lead to the Town finding out about this and bring you here today? Is your home currently for sale?

Mr. Butler: I want to put it up for sale and that's why I…I wanted to bring all this up.

Mr. Manley: I see.

Mr. McKelvey: You must have some idea when you started paying taxes on the property on this stuff.

Mr. Butler: A…you know, this…this was over a long period of time. I just…I have the timeline of when I put the structures there. I don't have a timeline of when the assessments changed. I just don't know the answer. Sorry. 

Ms. Eaton: How long have you lived there? 

Mr. Butler: I bought the house in 1985. So I've been there twenty-five years.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Just speak into the microphone Mr. Hughes.    

Mr. Hughes: You've been there a long time now and you're surrounded by this new subdivision so to speak that went on?

Mr. Butler: A…behind me, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Butler: Not surrounding me but its on (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: You own the lot next door as well?

Mr. Butler: I do.

Mr. Hughes: And you say that the shed and the gazebo were shipped in and dropped.

Mr. Butler: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Now you can get rid of one of your variances by moving that shed. You don't need to hang on that and maybe that's a way, part of what we're supposed to take you through is…is there another way of doing this?

Mr. Butler: Sure.

Mr. Hughes: All right and being that you own the lot next door, is that empty or does it have a house on it?

Mr. Butler: No, it's an empty lot, a building lot.

Mr. Hughes: All right, another way you can relieve some of your problem here is to move that line which is rather an expensive venture.

Mr. Butler: I…I have a little bit of play the…the issue is keep it at a 40,000 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: Absolutely. You don't want to be…for the next lot back here…

Mr. Butler: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: …because of what you're doing now.

Mr. Butler: So there's not a lot to work on.

Mr. Hughes: So if you move the shed and remove the gazebo you would have no problem at all.

Mr. Butler: Well…

Mr. Hughes: …with those variances…

Mr. Butler: I…I…

Mr. Hughes: …and if you don't want to remove it…

Mr. Butler: Yeah, I don't want to remove it.

Mr. Hughes: …then you're going to have to seek that but I think your shorter remedy for the garage is to move it probably.

Mr. Butler: Yes, I agree.     

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Butler: That is an option.

Mr. Hughes: I just wanted to bring that up because I saw…I looked at the names of the titles of all the properties around there and I always have to scratch my head when you're in the middle of a new subdivision and everybody in the subdivision is looking for a variance that's just poor planning. You've been there for a while and they built around you and I can understand you're getting painted…

Mr. Butler: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …into the corner.

Mr. Butler: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes the reason you're here is because you have three roads you.

Mr. Butler: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And so you could have a front yard on three of them if you want.

Mr. Butler: A…well actually no, the west border is not a road right on my property.

Mr. Hughes: But your driveway comes back and it looks by this print that it actually goes on your other lot as well.

Mr. Butler: It…it is the access road to that lot and the next lot over. 

Mr. Hughes: So, you've got three on a driveway and three on a driveway and three on a driveway all around you?

Mr. Butler: A…essentially, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Boy it must be hell there in the wintertime there, huh?

Mr. Butler: And it's a single lane road so it's…

Mr. Hughes: Of course.

Mr. Butler: I (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: I just wanted to bring that to the attention of the public and the rest of the Board and yourself, there may be some way you can eliminate some of these requests.

Mr. Butler: The…the one that's feasible without, you know, extreme cost is to move the garage, you know, to move this…this…there's a…a poured concrete ramp that goes up to it so that would have to be destroyed and (inaudible) and stuff.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe not. Maybe you can just move the garage itself…

Mr. Butler: You know (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: …but just let's take a good look at this thing; we can come up with the best hand on the table from all of us. Thank you.       

Mr. Coppola: (Inaudible) question? Jerry, we…that gazebo is definitely a detached structure even though its attached to a deck which is attached to the house? I mean, would the Board still consider that detached.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Detached, yes it's not attached to the house. It's attached to the deck he's saying.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: I think technically because it's all attached it is attached. The decks attached to the house, the gazebo sits on the deck it's all attached. 

Mr. Hughes: All right but now counsel will you read…

Mr. Donovan: So what's the import of that then Jerry?

Mr. Hughes: …would you read the definition of detached for us please? 

Mr. Canfield: I'm not certain what your question with Anthony is but if...by looking at it it's all attached. 

Chairperson Cardone: His question, I think, is regarding the height.

Mr. Donovan: Well I assume that's what….

Mr. Coppola: If its…if it’s a detached then it has a height restriction if its attached there is no restriction.

Mr. Canfield: Oh there is, 35-feet.

Mr. Hughes: There is.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Coppola: Well…

Mr. Canfield: …it will become part of the dwelling.

Mr. Coppola: Correct. I'm sorry, that's right but we would eliminate that variance.

Chairperson Cardone: And, Jerry you're saying that it is attached, correct? 

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: Now looking through the Code we have accessory use, we don't seem to have, let's see, a definition for accessory building. We define a building. Jerry, would the gazebo fall within the…well let's read it. A structure wholly or partially enclosed with exterior walls and a roof affording shelter to person…persons, animals or property.

Mr. Coppola: It's not enclosed.

Mr. Hughes: It's not, a heated living space.  

Mr. Donovan: So is it then not…I mean, would…would he…

Mr. Hughes: Do they give you something for detached or attached?

Mr. Donovan: Well I could pull out my Webster's but in terms of a separate definition for detached, no.

Mr. Canfield: I would have to use the same analogy if you were thinking of in a a…in a house that puts a deck on the back or let me…let me…yeah, they put a deck on the back of the house and the deck connects to the above ground swimming pool to the house. For setback purposes it's all figured as one. It's all attached. This would be the same analogy, you have a deck attached to a house and you have a structure on it. I don't have a problem with classifying this gazebo as a structure because it is just that. I don't know that whether it is or is not enclosed has any significance.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just reading the definition of building…

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …because I don't find the definition of accessory structure and that makes sense to me except that if I have a house that's…what's your typical height of the house?

Mr. Hughes: Thirty-five.

Mr. Canfield: Thirty-five is maximum height.   

Mr. Donovan: Then I could have a thirty-five foot high gazebo if its attached to my deck. 

Mr. Canfield: Technically correct as long as you were not increasing the degree of non-conformity.

Mr. Hughes: But I thought with attached there had to be a common wall to be attached.

Mr. Canfield: Not for zoning purposes.

Mr. Hughes: Only for planning?

Mr. Canfield: I think you may be confusing Building Code.

Mr. Hughes: Now you operate somewhat of a business where you have people come to your house now?

Chairperson Cardone: We'll get to that. That's not a part of this variance, that's separate.

Mr. Donovan: Can we just try to finish up the gazebo?

Mr. Hughes: Sure.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, then we're saying that we do not believe that a height variance is required for the gazebo? 

Mr. Canfield: Based on the understanding that it is attached and the determination…a…correct there is not…it is no longer a free standing accessory structure so therefore the 15-feet height requirement is null and void, it is not an issue. If it's all attached then you must use the same requirements of 35-feet as the structure. So yes in short you could eliminate the height variance for the gazebo.

Mr. McKelvey: Have you seen the picture of the gazebo, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes I did and it does not exceed the 35-feet.

Mr. McKelvey: No.

Mr. Canfield: And that's the only thing I'm looking at, John.

Mr. Manley: Now, Jerry, I…I'm leaning towards it being an accessory structure in that if we're going down the same thought process that you're using what happens if and I'm just going to throw a hypothetical, if somebody put a two-car garage on a deck like that and called it part of the building then that would technically be allowable because as long as they do not exceed that 35-feet…

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. That's correct. A…

Mr. Manley: That's why...that's where I'm kind of having a difficulty including that as part of the building.

Mr. Canfield: If it is all attached…a…and there has been many scenarios where we've had people attach garages with a breezeway now everything becomes attached for zoning purposes its all one structure. O.K.?  And I think that's where we're going with this. Anthony brings up a technical point but in all technicalities I believe he is correct because the past practices it's all been attached for zoning purposes.

Mr. Donovan: I guess the other thing to look at in terms of a setback requirement; if I'm attached to the house my setback requirement is greater than if I was an accessory structure.

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. That's correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: And what is…

Mr. Donovan: So as in with Jim's example that the accessory garage could be closer to the side lot line or the rear lot line than if it was attached to the deck. 

Chairperson Cardone: And what is the distance?

Mr. Canfield: The setback for an attached structure is according to the Bulk Use requirements no longer the accessory setbacks.

Mr. Coppola: It would be on the survey it shows 68-feet to the property line which is on the other side of the easement but you could see that the outline of the gazebo is equal to or greater than that so even if this is considered to be a front yard at 50-feet your…your setbacks are O.K. for the gazebo and the deck.

Mr. Hughes: Does that road have a deeded right of way with a width description? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: What is the width description?

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to speak into the microphone, Thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: 14-feet, so, if you have 14-feet…from the road and you have 68-feet there, you said Anthony, you have 54-feet?

Ms. Gennarelli: Pass Anthony the microphone please, I'm sorry, we have two microphones.  

Mr. Coppola: Yes, that's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: What can we get rid of next?

Chairperson Cardone: Well I'd like to go back to your suggestion, Mr. Hughes, moving the shed. Where could it moved on there so that…?

Mr. Coppola: It only has to be moved 2.2 feet so it's a 5-foot setback is allowable…

Mr. Donovan: Just for purposes of clarity when we say the shed, we're referring to what's show on Dan Yonish's survey as the garage? Because there is another shed so I just don't want there to be any confusion in the record.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Mr. Donovan: But it's called a…sorry Betty.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. Please repeat that for the record.

Mr. Butler: The accessory building has a garage door on the front.

Mr. Donovan: I just want to be clear that it is called out on the survey as a garage.

Mr. Butler: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: That's what we're talking about. 

Mr. Butler: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: Not that the other shed.

Mr. Butler: That's what we're talking about. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you know the dimension approximately of it?

Mr. Butler: It's approximately 10 x 20.

Mr. Hughes: 10 x 20, so if you move that 2.2 feet and you leave your concrete where it is…

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: …put a little ground around the side and you call that attached...

Chairperson Cardone: And Jerry, in that case they would still the maximum lot surface coverage. Correct?

Mr. Hughes: Which is really chewing this place up by all these roads.

Mr. Butler: I was in the hole with just these two access roads; it was 15% coverage, just land.

Mr. Hughes: Just the two roads.

Mr. Butler: Before there was any house or anything else so it…its just poor planning. 

Mr. Hughes: Do they bring the guns out when its time for maintenance and snow plowing to decide who is doing what with who?

Mr. Butler: No, we have a…we've all pooled our resources.

Mr. Hughes: You have a maintenance?

Mr. Butler: We have a maintenance agreement.

Mr. Hughes: It’s a real maintenance agreement?

Mr. Butler: It's a real maintenance agreement that we did about ten years ago (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: O.K. then that's a comfort. 

Mr. Butler: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: Because they can get crazy. I live on a private road.

Mr. Butler: Yeah, originally there wasn't one but we took care of that.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else. Thank you for answering all those questions.

Mr. Butler: You're welcome.

Mr. Donovan: Now the other…for purposes of clarity, the lot surface variance that you are requesting is for 37%?

Mr. Coppola: Yes, that…that's in the application…the exact number. I think it's 37.

Mr. Donovan: That's what I wrote down, so I could be right or I could be wrong.

Chairperson Cardone: This says…why does this say 20?

Mr. Hughes: And your over with 41,785 to begin with over the 40,000 feet so there's 1785 to the plus before you start chewing it up with roads.

Mr. Coppola: 37%, that's correct. 

Ms. Drake: And that doesn't include paving the road?

Mr. Coppola: The 37% does include that.

Ms. Drake: It does include that?

Mr. Coppola: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: So they won't have to come back again when…?

Mr. Coppola: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Whether it's paved or not it’s a deeded right of way, it's in the footage.

Mr. Coppola: I don't think Code Enforcement included it in the footage is what I'm saying.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Coppola: Because it's currently not paved.

Mr. Hughes: But nonetheless, the applicant deducted that.

Mr. Coppola: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. Where do we stand if the C.O. comes through and all of this is resolved and the business part of this house that has been in existence for a while, that goes out the window upon sale?

Mr. Donovan: Doesn't that come next?

Chairperson Cardone: That comes next.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Don't skip to the end of the book yet, you know.

Chairperson Cardone: We have to…

Mr. Hughes: I like to look at the big picture before you go down, you know.

Chairperson Cardone: We have to finish this first. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. McKelvey: The only question I have, it says here that the pool is not included in the calculations.

Mr. Coppola: The water surface of the pool I don't believe he included in the calculations just like the last applicant; they don't do that in lot surface coverage. It wouldn't make sense to put that in lot surface coverage. You include the paved area around the pool but not the water.

Mr. Hughes: Doesn't the footprint include, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: It should.

Mr. Hughes: It should.

Mr. Coppola: No, but I think somewhere he excluded that…a…

Mr. Donovan: On the calculation sheet he indicates…

Chairperson Cardone: 18 x 36 pool not included in calculations. 

Mr. Coppola: Correct, correct.

Mr. McKelvey: It looks like 648 sq. ft.

Chairperson Cardone: 648.

Mr. Manley: Is the applicant going to get a Permit for the pool as well?

Mr. Coppola: Yes, we're in the process of doing that.

Mr. Butler: There was a Permit at the time we had to pool constructed.

Mr. Manley: Just an electrical permit, which is…

Mr. Butler: It was a Building Permit for the pool and it included the construction of the pool. It was all done by Rainbow Pool Company in the…that wasn’t an issue, the issue was, it never got inspected by an Underwriter is the issue that I had to clean up at the end of it. 

Mr. Manley: Well that would be the electrical portion of it, it gets inspected by the Board of Fire Underwriters.

Mr. Butler: Right.

Mr. Manley: I would like to actually then see a copy of the Permit then for the pool so that we can enter that into the record to make sure that there's an actual outstanding Permit on it. At least before I vote on anything to prove anything.

Chairperson Cardone: Jerry, would you have that information?

Mr. Canfield: I did check the section, block and lot for this house which was built in like 1983 and all these subdivisions took place in the '80's, the late 80's but I did not see any Permits, none for the pool. But I do say that Joe Mattina has expressed because of all the subdivision activity there has been changing of section, block and lots. I can further research it but as of this afternoon I did research it and there was no Permits other than the structure itself.

Mr. Manley: Are you able to go in, Jerry, with your system without section, lot and block and just type in somebody's last name to see what Permits…?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, we can parcel search that, yes.

Mr. Manley: So even if it was on a different section, block and lot you might be able to pull it up?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Manley: And you're saying you couldn't find anything? 

Mr. Canfield: I didn't find anything.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: I can further research though; again if that's what the Board wishes or if the owner has a Permit if he can give me a number then I can cross reference it.

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)    

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you please use the microphone? You'll have to pass it. Thank you.

Mr. Butler: I included a copy of that Permit in the application to the inspector, so you have information.

Mr. Donovan: I don't think its here.

Ms. Eaton: I didn't see it.

Mr. Butler: Conversely I can bring a copy of it, I have the document, so… 

Ms. Gennarelli: I didn't see it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: If we want to see the Building Permit would we want to keep the Public Hearing open?

Mr. Donovan: That's one option, if you're inclined to…we don't need the variance, this is the only variance that's left. You could, if you were so inclined, condition your variance upon proper application to the Building Department and a certificate of compliance for the pool.

Mr. Canfield: I think Dave there is another issue open and the calculation of the swimming pool being included and for the lot coverage variance to get the accurate number of the variance.

Mr. Donovan: Is…O.K. cause I'm an attorney so I can read this three different ways. When Joe says, pool not included in the calculations, does he mean it doesn't need to be or it should be and its not because he doesn't know what the dimensions are? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I believe it should be included in the calculations because the area spoke of is impervious soil.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: So, surface water is something has got to hold the water there, so it has to be calculated. Historically we have calculated it. I believe Joe may have omitted because he may not have had the actual dimensions of the pool to calculate it. So my point is that to make the variances what's probably being (inaudible) or asked for you'll need those calculations so you have an exact number of the lot coverage.

Mr. McKelvey: This was written in in pen. It's 18 x 36, the pool. 

Mr. Canfield: And is it included in there?

Mr. McKelvey: No. It says no its not.

Mr. Donovan: Someone handwritten in 18 x 36.

Mr. McKelvey: It says pool, and apparently its 648 sq. ft.

Mr. Canfield: I don't have that sheet. Can I see that sheet, John?

Mr. McKelvey: Here. It's on the bottom there.

Mr. Canfield: It should be included in the calculations.

Chairperson Cardone: Are those the correct dimensions for the pool?

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that 18 x 36, did you say Anthony?

Mr. Coppola: Correct. Its 648 sq. ft., the 18 x 36 so divided by the total square footage of the lot, 41,785 that leaves an increase of 1.6% to your 37 so if my math is correct it would then be 38.6.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you get the same figure, Jerry?

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: That was an affirmative from Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Hughes: So at this point with a real number and a condition that we receive the C.O. and the electrical inspection, could I dare suggest we close the Public Hearing?

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.  
  

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

Chairperson Cardone: Just a moment, we need to hear from Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry but I don't know that a C.O. is accurate at this point. The applicant and the applicant's representative has applications in for the others. I think it needs to be determined and clarified that there is a Permit first. And then, if there is we can proceed to the C. of O.

Mr. Hughes: So they're seeking the C.O. at present. 

Mr. Coppola: Building Permit.

Mr. Canfield: That's what's questionable.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: O.K. so I think…

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, are you indicating that you would prefer us to wait because you don't know? Because the other alternative is…is the language compliant with Building Department requirements? 

Mr. Canfield: I'm not preferring you wait but I just wanted to clarify that you're asking about this pool Permit and we're not certain that it exists and if it does and if you're going to condition the approval then condition it on the Permit and not the C. of O. It's our believe up to this point that there is no Permit unless we see otherwise.

Mr. Donovan: I would suggest broader language, which is compliance with Building Department requirements.

Mr. Canfield: Thank you. Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: So that that would cover it.

Mr. Hughes: And the applicant understands that's Firewriter's for the electrical inspection on the pool? 

Mr. Canfield: He agreed.

Chairperson Cardone: We have a motion…

Mr. McKelvey: Is that included in your motion?

Mr. Hughes: I will amend my motion to use the language our attorney used.

Mr. Donovan: But we didn't approve anything yet, we're just closing the Public Hearing so you can do that later.

Mr. Hughes: Just for the sake of closing the Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Ms. Drake: Part of that motion would actually be to move the garage so that's its five feet, you'll need to state that in the…

Chairperson Cardone: Not at this point, right now we're just working on a motion to close the Public Hearing and we have a motion, we have a second, we need a vote.  

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Coppola: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:56 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:47 PM) 



JOY & RICHARD BUTLER


214 HUDSON HILLS DRIVE, NBGH







(20-2-86) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed surface coverage to keep prior built decks, porches and alterations and prior built accessory structures, for an accessory structure within 5-feet of a side or rear lot line to keep a prior built accessory structure (detached garage) and the maximum height for an accessory structure and accessory structures must be located in a side or rear yard to keep a prior built accessory structure (gazebo).   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Joy and Richard Butler, 214 Hudson Hills Drive. I think we had a change here, we do not need the variance for the height so we have a variance for the maximum allowed surface coverage to keep prior built decks, porches and alterations and prior built accessory structures. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA.

Mr. McKelvey: This is the one where we want the garage moved?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: It is.

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Manley: So it has a condition of the approval the a…we should probably if we are going to motion it condition it on the 5-feet, the garage being moved so that it is 5-feet from the property line.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, correct. 

Mr. Donovan: And just so the record is clear so I'm clear there's also the a…total percentage for the lot surface is 38.6% and that includes the pool and also includes the a…paving of the right of way. Sir, is there a name of that right of way? Is that part of Hudson Hills Drive or…?

Mr. Butler: Yes. (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: And that's at the northerly portion of the property?

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Jerry would that be clear enough? O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I believe the applicant deducted all of the footages for all of the roads already.

Mr. Donovan: Well what happened is there's the paved driveway, there's a paved portion of Hudson Hills Drive and on the northerly portion of the lot it is shown as a gravel drive and I think the testimony is that they intend to pave that and they wanted to include that in the variance application at this time so the 38.6% does include paving that portion of Hudson Hills Drive on the northerly portion of the lot.

Mr. Hughes: The deeded right of way on those homes are all connected with a common drive and then spelled out in it to begin with, whether its paved or not its still deducted. 

Mr. Donovan: Well no, I don't think the lot surface coverage has to be paved.

Mr. Hughes: If it’s a deeded right of way that's taken away from the parent parcel to begin with.

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: It's an easement.

Mr. Donovan: Well, the way I understand it…

Ms. Gennarelli: It's not going into the record if you are not talking into the microphone, sir.

Mr. Donovan: But if I understand the testimony correct what you're saying is when you pave that portion of Hudson Hills Drive on the northerly portion of the property that's going to bring your total lot surface coverage to 38.6%?

Mr. Coppola: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Are we good?

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Ms. Eaton: Do we want to see a copy of the Permit for the pool?

Mr. Hughes: The Underwriters Inspection for the pool?

Mr. Donovan: Well we did talk about that; the other alternative was to say condition on compliance with all Building Department requirements.

Ms. Eaton: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: If that's good?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I'll move it with that.

Ms. Drake: I'll second that.     

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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JOY & RICHARD BUTLER


214 HUDSON HILLS DRIVE, NBGH







(20-2-86) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking to obtain a Special Use Permit to continue to operate a home occupation of psychotherapist.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Joy and Richard Butler.                 

Mr. Coppola: Again A.J. Coppola, project architect, representing Mr. & Mrs. Butler. This application if or I think its called a Special Use Permit for or a Special Permit use for a Home Occupation. This is for Joy to a…basically work at home as a psychotherapist and consult with patients and just to…I'm going to go over the logistics of this, how the business is operated within the house and the property and then I'll turn it over to Joy and she can speak to the operation of the business, her experience and a…so on and so forth. So, let's start with the site here first basically again a…there is the long driveway here, there's plenty of parking here, there's also a queing area, down here there's a gate so there's additional parking down here outside of the gate. So there's parking adjacent to the house and then there's parking outside the gate at the bottom of the hill. Basically the driveway over here on the left side of the sheet so there is two rooms that her business is conducted in. There is a side entrance here that used to be a porch but is now habitable space, its heated and insulated and that's basically the small area surface or a waiting room. There is a small half bath in that room and then the office where she sees patients is directly off…off of that. So it's just the waiting room that's 19-feet by about 10-feet deep and then the office which I think is about maybe 13 x 14 and then the small half bath. Those are the areas that speak to this application as far as where the business is inside the house. Now I'm going to let Joy speak a little bit more maybe.

Ms. Butler: Hello, thank you, a…I've been a…I have a very small practice as a matter of fact there's a…six people this week so I'm semi-retired and we're planning to move to North Carolina so I'd just like to finish out with my clients before we move. And I graduated from Columbia University. I specialize in EMDR. I don't have groups. I basically see one person at a time. Sometimes parents will drop off their kids or I'll have small family session but there's not a lot of traffic for me. Very safe, everybody is screened so…no drug addictions, just trauma, car accidents, marital discourse. 

Mr. Manley: Do you happen to have a calendar at all that maybe shows the number of appointments or something that you could introduce to the Board as an exhibit showing the number of appointments you see per week?

Ms. Butler: Sure. I do have that…a lot of people cancel but scheduled it's…if I schedule nine or ten a week now that's a lot. People get sick so…

Mr. Manley: And you're saying you're retired or semi-retired?

Ms. Butler: Semi-retired, yes. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. Do you have any advertisement for your business on the Internet at all?

Ms. Butler: Yes, I do.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Ms. Butler: My husband can answer that because he's…I just see people, he does my business.

Mr. Manley: Right, but that is a form of advertising? 

Ms. Butler: Is it?

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Ms. Butler: Yes.

Mr. Manley: And based on that advertising if you're kind of retired would you still need to maintain something like that…if you're retired, or…?

Ms. Butler: I don't need to, no, if you'd like me to take it down I will.

Mr. Manley: O.K., well no, I was just wondering if you're semi-retired why you'd be advertising or would need to get new patients. 

Ms. Butler: Well I don't know when my house is going to sell so if people come and go.

Mr. Manley: Now how long has the business operated at the residence?

Ms. Butler: We've been married, how long?

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Ms. Butler: 2003.

Mr. Manley: Since when?

Ms. Butler: Well it didn't start until 2004. About 2004. 

Ms. Drake: Originally it was said that you're waiting area was a porch. Was there a Building Permit for enclosing that and making that into a room?

Ms. Butler: It was pretty enclosed. 

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to use the microphone, sir. If you want to pick up the other one, we have two.

Mr. Butler: No, that's all right. A…a…the porch was an enclosed porch from the time the house was built back in 1982. It had storm windows in it instead or regular windows…

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you get a little closer? Thanks.

Mr. Butler: So we added regular windows to make it more weatherproof, we added insulation to the room. 

Ms. Drake: Jerry is a Building Permit needed for that type of an enclosure? Doing that?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: That was an affirmative from Mr. Canfield.

Ms. Drake: So do we need to know whether a Building Permit was issued for that?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: That was an affirmative from Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Canfield: That was affirmative from Mr. Canfield, yes. No I do not have any Permits for that on file. The only Permits I have, like I had stated earlier was for the original structure, but again, if the applicant…if you have those Permits you can give me those.

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Use the mic.

Mr. Butler: We did not apply for a Permit to put in the windows and the insulation; we didn't know that was required. 

Mr. Manley: Is there any massage therapy that takes place as well besides the psychotherapy?

Ms. Butler: None.

Mr. Manley: None?

Ms. Butler: No.

Mr. Manley: And there's no advertisement on the Internet at all that…that is all part of the psychotherapy or anything?

Ms. Butler: No, sir.

Mr. Manley: No?

Ms. Butler: No. 

Ms. Eaton: There currently isn't a sign out there I know but do you plan on doing that?

Ms. Butler: No. No. I live there too I don't…

Ms. Eaton: And your neighbors don't have any objections to the...

Ms. Butler: No.

Ms. Eaton: …traffic coming up that one lane road.

Ms. Butler: Not a lot of traffic, no. Actually I have less traffic than Johnny D did when he was there.

Ms. Eaton: I didn't want to meet anyone when I was on that road. 

Mr. Donovan: If I can ask for purposes of clarification? Looking at our application it says how many if any employees will be working at this business you have one. Is that yourself or do you have…?

Ms. Butler: That's me and there may be two, which is my dog, he's a poodle, a therapy dog.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Because the Code indicates you can have not more than one non-resident employee so I just want to indicate that that is the applicant.

Ms. Butler: That's me.

Mr. Donovan: The form also talks about the current square footage of the existing dwelling but the Code talks about shall not occupy not more than one half of the ground floor area of the dwelling or its equivalent elsewhere in the dwelling so I don't know if…

Ms. Butler: I don't think so.

Mr. Coppola: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Yeah if you could.

Mr. Coppola: It's yeah the square footage of the first floor is 2159, two thousand, one hundred and fifty-nine.

Mr. Donovan: Thank you.

Mr. Coppola: The square footage is probably, you know, 15% of that.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, O.K., thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Coppola: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:08 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:50 PM) 



JOY & RICHARD BUTLER


214 HUDSON HILLS DRIVE, NBGH







(20-2-86) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking to obtain a Special Use Permit to continue to operate a home occupation of psychotherapist.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Joy and Richard Butler, 214 Hudson Hills Drive, seeking to obtain a Special Use Permit to continue to operate a home occupation of psychotherapist. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a Negative Declaration? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion for a Negative Declaration.

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I would like to discuss a little bit further what we reviewed already and to make sure that the public and the applicant understands there may be a way to make your quest easier. By receiving a Special Permit at this time does not bolster your position to sell the house with a license that you can run a home business there in the future. Any person that would want to move into that home and do the same thing would have to come for a Special Permit as well. So I just wanted to make that clear so everybody understood it.

Mr. Manley: I have concerns with relation to the potential business that could be operated at the home where the testimony was six people, there's a number of areas where the applicant has advertised for this business in the home. I feel that at any point there's no way to restrict the amount of traffic if the applicant decided to ramp up the business a little bit and have, you know, twenty people a week there's no way to for the Board to really regulate that nor is there any enforcement mechanism on the part of the Building Department to really regulate that that's the issue we've had in the past with Home Occupations. I…I just…I'm not really comfortable with a…the occupation and the potential for growth there.

Mr. Hughes: You've been doing this there since '03 you say? There's never been any complaints with compliance in the department over there? Would it be out of order to suggest that the condition be put on this if it were to be approved that there would be no further advertising or any increase in the business that exists as it is? And if so, is it enforceable?

Mr. Donovan: I think the issue…the issue is enforcement. I mean, I don't know if you're volunteer to sit up there and find out how many people.

Mr. Hughes: Do you get many coo coos from Zoning Boards?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: I don't know that the appropriate technical term is coo coos either, Ron...so…

Mr. Hughes: That's politically incorrect. I'm coo coo. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, if you are going to speak you're going to have to speak into the microphone or it won't go into the record.

Ms. Butler: I have concerns about my clients right now. Do I have time to…?

Mr. Hughes: We're just looking to make sure you don't increase what's going on now.

Ms. Butler: Oh, absolutely not. No.

Mr. Donovan: And I'm saying that, you know…

Mr. Hughes: Where's enforcement?

Mr. Donovan: …that's a condition that you could impose, I have no idea how you would enforce it. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I'm…there's been no reports taken place in the neighborhood up to now Jerry?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Anybody here know what was going on? I didn't. You know, so how big a business could it be? And its Middlehope see and I keep a pretty good eye on that place. I understand your concern Jim. It’s a good point. Thank you for answering all that.

Chairperson Cardone: Jim, were you suggesting language that would incorporate that?

Mr. Manley: Well I just don't know, unless you have any suggestions counsel on how it can be restricted or prevented from mushrooming larger than it is, I mean how do we…?

Mr. Donovan: Well what you need to do in the first instance, let's say that you want to limit to no more than ten patients a week, you have to have…what's the objective that you're trying to achieve? Let's assume that were was a…it was a poorly constructed road so you had traffic issues so that's a legitimate objective is to say we can't overburden the road therefore you can't have more than ten patients a week and that's a legitimate condition. I don't know what you're…what you're objective is. The problem with a home occupation is once you decide a home occupation is permitted I would suggest that you can't put a condition on it that it makes it impossible for them to be successful in a home occupation. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well as I understand in this particular case she's only asking to keep her current clients until she moves.

Mr. Manley: Can the…a…Permit run for a period of time? 

Mr. Hughes: Is a Special Use Permit an annual inspection?

Mr. Donovan: I don't think Home Occupations are an annual inspection. Correct. Yeah.

Mr. Manley: Can it be granted for a year or two years?

Mr. Hughes: Well it goes bye-bye with the sale of the house to begin with.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: It's an owner thing; it's not a land thing. 

Mr. Donovan: I would suggest to you that that is a better condition and a condition that is certainly more easily enforceable for the Building Department because if we're going to put some other condition that its good for eighteen months, I mean the reality of it is if you're at the Building Department in the Town doing inspections on building construction or Code Compliance issues with things that are a public health and safety, you know, I don't know if anyone is going to go up there and check in eighteen months.

Mr. Hughes: The other thing is how do you know when they are going to sell the house? They could be there another four years.

Mr. Donovan: And then they come back for the same request.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: One thing that I can remind or caution the Board on, your conditions in many cases are enforceable but I remind you that we are still dealing with a single-family dwelling and right of entry for the Code Compliance Department may be a problem. So to get in there and do an annual inspection, we're not talking about the commercial occupancy that Municipal Code permits us to be in. This is a single-family dwelling, which there is a whole different set of rules. So, in any event, and I'm taking worse case scenario how do you get in to enforce how many patients are there? How do we get in to enforce that there is increased business? And in all actuality it may involve getting a search warrant and a long cumbersome process. It's not as simple…a…as a commercial occupancy because, like David said, it’s a home occupation. A…its not any advice to you but its not an easy thing to enforce is what I'm saying.

Mr. McKelvey: You are…you are going to put the house up for sale?

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: It's up for sale now?

Mr. Butler: (Inaudible) already got somebody to look at it (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: So you're renewing this may be a mute point after all just ready to go.

Mr. Butler: I hope so. (Inaudible) needs to sustain the clients she has. (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: I don't think she wants any more clients then if you're...

Mr. Hughes: Enforcement is the issue here and I think everybody across the Board agrees that that is the problem so counsel can you construct some words that will steer us where we can nail this down?

Mr. Donovan: You know I live to construct words to nail this down. Just what we talked about before that the home occupation shall be specific to the property owner only and shall cease and become null and void at such time the title is conveyed, 

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it.  

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I'll second that.

Ms. Drake: Can the motion all include that they finish up with the Permit with the waiting area or meet all Building…?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, all things need to be in order for them to sell the house.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Are we ready for a vote? 

Mr. Manley: Yes. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 8:59 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 22, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:08 PM) 



JEAN HOWE LOSSI TRUSTEE/

10 LARRABEE LANE, NBGH

    JOSEPH & JULIE MAGYAR 

(9-1-16) R-3 ZONE  

       IRREVOCABLE TRUST

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback of the existing house for a two-lot subdivision.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Jean Howe Lossi.

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out two hundred and nine-two registered letters, one hundred and seventy-five were returned. Missing was one white receipt, one addressee was the wrong name and two addresses were incorrect on the mailings. One hundred and seventy five were returned. 

Mr. Donovan: So unfortunately, the answer to that is, my suggestion is that you hold the Public Hearing open and have the applicant re-mail to just those handful of people that was not done appropriately.

Ms. Gennarelli: There were four, yes.

Mr. Donovan: Well if those folks are here then that would be fine.

Chairperson Cardone: No I meant for the other people.

Mr. Donovan: Well, no, no I suggest that you go ahead. I guess that if the four folks that didn't get it magically showed up that would be O.K. as well.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. O.K. just identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Valdina: I'm Frank Valdina, excuse me, of Valdina Consulting Engineers, engineering for this project. Basically what we have is we have a 2.83-acre site, which has an existing house on it. During in the Planning Board review process they indicated that the house setback, the front yard setback right now is 24.4 feet. Therefore it has been referred to this Board for a variance request. (Inaudible) proposal is not to impact the existing structures on the lot but to create two lots, one of 1.15-acres, the second one of 1.67-acres; the purpose is to build a single-family residence on the other lot. These lots are served by a private road, Larrabee Lane. The house was built in 1920 well before there was any zoning in effect and therefore we are requesting a front yard variance as required by the Planning Board.

Ms. Drake: The proposed lot lines will not create any other variances required for the existing lot?

Mr. Valdina: That's correct. 

Ms. Drake: Thank you. 

Mr. Valdina: The new lot will meet all zoning requirements and other than the front yard setback referred to the existing house and lot will meet all of zoning requirements.     

Ms. Drake: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: The report from the Orange County Department of Planning is Local Determination.

Mr. Hughes: What do you have on the existing lot for septic and well? 

Mr. Valdina: The existing lot is served by Town water. The septic system is to the west of the existing house. It is proposed to install the well and septic system for the new residence. This is about 600 feet in from Route 9W so the a…

Mr. Hughes: We've all been out to the site.

Mr. Valdina: Yeah. 

Mr. Hughes: There's Town (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, I'm sorry, could you pull that mic a little closer in? 

Mr. Hughes: There's Town water to that house out front are you saying? 

Mr. Valdina: Yes, yes.  

Mr. McKelvey: But you're going to go well in the new house?

Mr. Valdina: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry why aren't they being connected to the Town water?

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry?

Mr. Hughes: He's saying that they're going to go with a well and septic on the new lot and there is Town water available there. Don't they have to?

Ms. Drake: It says in the minutes from the Planning Board meeting that they don't want to add another house farther in on that private road that it’s a small main or just a lateral and they didn't want another...

Mr. Canfield: They probably only had three quarter copper line.

Ms. Drake: …correct, it was and it would just be too much water usage or demand from that sized water main.  

Mr. Hughes: It must be pretty shaggy if one house is going to do that. 

Mr. Valdina: Well the thing is with the one house on it the other thing is to run another line all the way back and its just as feasible to put a well as it is to run another line because we're talking another (inaudible) feet beyond that 600 so you're talking close to 1000 feet. 

Mr. Hughes: So you're saying in essence Jerry that there is no requirement with Town water in the area that they have to tap into it?

Mr. Canfield: No. There is none, they can put this on a well. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Mr. Donovan: We can't

Chairperson Cardone: We can't

Mr. McKelvey: Oh, I'm sorry, we have to keep it open.

Chairperson Cardone: So I need a motion to keep it open.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we keep the Hearing open. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Donovan: We continue to the Hearing to August…

Ms. Gennarelli: August 26th.

Mr. Donovan: 26th. Where did summer go, Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have no idea.

Chairperson Cardone: Did we have a second to that motion?

Ms. Drake: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: If anyone happens to be present tonight for this application, there will be no additional mailing except to those four folks who were not…did not receive the proper mailing so you just need to know to come back here if you're interested in this application on August 26th at 7:00. 

(Time Noted – 8:14 PM)
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JOHN & WENDY BOHLINGER

105 EAST ROCK CUT RD, WALDEN







(11-1-110) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an above ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant John and Wendy Bohlinger.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twelve registered letters, eleven were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Bohlinger: I'm John Bohlinger, owner of the residence; we are applying for a variance for an above ground pool in our second front yard. 

Mr. McKelvey: And that's because of the State Highway behind you.

Mr. Bohlinger: Right, because our back property borders with 300. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? A motion?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I have a few questions. We have a letter from the Town Building Inspector stating that the storage container needs to be removed. Did you get a copy of this letter?

Mr. Bohlinger: Yes maam.

Ms. Drake: And you'll be able to comply with those…?

Mr. Bohlinger: Before the C.O. is done they will be removed. But we did call the Town and the Town told us that was O.K. It's been there for almost eight years because when we went to get our shed Permit it was the same issue and our side properties aren't really conducive to putting anything in so we got the storage unit because it is removable. It's not, you know, a attached building so that's why it was there and we did O.K. it with the Town whether we given misinformation or they misunderstood what we meant but it's been there for almost eight years. Sitting in the driveway, it's on top of our driveway but if that's con…if the Permit is conditioned on that, yes, we will have it removed before we apply for our C.O.    

Chairperson Cardone: This letter is dated July 7th so it’s a recent letter.

Mr. Bohlinger: Right, we had an open Permit for the shed. I believe he had to come out and check to make sure we hadn't built the shed first and that's when he noticed the storage unit on the driveway.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield do you have comments?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Bohlinger: Well I think there was a misunderstanding.   

Mr. Canfield: According to Mr. Campbell's letter as you described it is exactly what happened but I think what the Board is asking is…are you willing to comply with removing the container?

Mr. Bohlinger: Absolutely.

Mr. Canfield: Mr. Campbell has stated that the container is not permitted so just for clarification I believe the applicant is agreeable to remove it, if that answers your question?

Ms. Drake: Thank you.   

Mr. Bohlinger: And we're going to reopen. We are going to apply for another shed Permit and actually put it in the side yard off that area. Thank you. 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. In the interest of time, I would ask you to wait out in the hallway and then we will call you back in.

(Time Noted – 8:17 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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JOHN & WENDY BOHLINGER

105 EAST ROCK CUT RD, WALDEN







(11-1-110) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an above ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant, John and Wendy Bohlinger. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. The Orange County Department of Planning report is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: Well this is a case of two front yards again and the stipulation of the removal of what's in the driveway. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

 (Time Noted – 9:01 PM)
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

ERIC & JULIA GOINGS-PERROT

9 WINDING LANE, NBGH







(80-1-10) R-1 ZONE


Chairperson Cardone: O.K., Under Other Board Business, everyone should have in their possession a letter from Julia Goings-Perrot. 

In November of 2009 a variance was obtained… 

and I'll read through part of the letter anyway: 

…the area variance was necessary because we are demolishing a garage located two feet from our property line, building a new attached garage 24-feet from the property line. 

Everyone is familiar with the plans for that variance and what has happened was when the applicant went to get the Building Permit there were plans that were submitted that did not follow the original plans. And I think we have a copy of those second set of plans. Ms. Gennarelli you have a copy of the second set of plans?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have them down there.

Chairperson Cardone: Can you put them up on the Board so that everybody can see.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Is this the right one? Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: And as a part of that decision it was stated that 'the variances hereby granted for the purpose of authorizing construction of what is shown on the plans or described within the application materials only. No construction other than as shown or described, architectural refinements aside, is authorized by this decision'. 

Mr. Manley: The a…just if I could? It says in their architectural, correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: In the decision and resolution.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Donovan: So the issue for the Board and this is a…this language is not crafted just for this decision. It's a standard condition in all of your variance applications. So the issue for the Board is to determine whether or not what's proposed is an architectural refinement or if it is it's authorized. If it's not then I would suggest it's not authorized. Let me just point out for the Board obviously everyone sees Mr. Sullivan standing there. I mean it's not a Public Hearing but I think, you know, subject to the Board Mr. Sullivan is a well-known, well-respected a…attorney who works in the same office as the applicant who is an attorney as well. So I would suggest its appropriate if the Board is inclined to…to hear from him since he endured our meeting tonight so… 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: That's punishment enough.

Mr. Donovan: And he may have…

Chairperson Cardone: If he would speak directly into the microphone and identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Sullivan: A…Daniel Sullivan and I have authorization pack on the behalf I'll present it to you.

Mr. Hughes: Before we go any further sir, if you would answer a question for me?

Mr. Sullivan: Maybe I could go to that microphone?

Mr. Hughes: Or you can use this one on the end as well. And counsel… 

Mr. Donovan: Yes?

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I'm not going to start on him.

Mr. Donovan: Well he may want to go back there.

Mr. Hughes: You would have been safer back there.

Mr. Sullivan: No, that's O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: Could you state what law firm you work for? 

Mr. Sullivan: Tarshis, Catania, Liberth, Mahon and Milligram.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Do you have any problem with my being Joe Catania's first cousin sitting through this?

Mr. Sullivan: I certainly do not.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I want everybody here to know Joe's father and my mother are brother and sister just to clear this up.

Mr. Donovan: Let me ask you this? Do you have a problem being Joe Catania's first cousin?

Mr. Hughes: I do and I'm sure he does as well. All right. I just wanted to put that out in the open.

Mr. Sullivan: That's fine. The project originally, as per my client, was the garage now is detached is…was very close to the boundary. It's being…it was like two or three feet now its back to around twenty feet of which kind of is an improvement. You approved that variance. What had happened was the original a…builder had done the plans that he presented to you were quite a…simple. He used the same architect but they didn't go into much detail. The builder couldn't perform the work a…so he assigned the contract to another builder. At that point, that builder wasn't as a…well versed in dealing with the client one on one. So they hired the same architect one on one and when he became involved he did a few refinements to the original plan. One was the placing of a…we'll call it a small, I'm sorry, a small portico over the existing steps to the front of the house. The other one was to raise the roofline on…there's an existing a…vestibule area they call it…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Mr. Sullivan: Yes?

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just take that off or hold it up because its not pick up?

Mr. Sullivan: Right. O.K. Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.  

Mr. Sullivan: What they did was they a…there's an existing vestibule that they're attaching the garage to and they a…on the plans that have been changed, the subsequent plans the roofline on that vestibule has been raised to kind of flow through the rest of house instead of it was smaller. The other one was just to put a dormer window was supposed to be on the side and now its going to go on the front. And they were the three changes that were made.

Mr. Manley: I guess one of the issues that I would have just thinking about this would be if I was a member of the public that maybe lived in the neighborhood and there was a change like that to the plans that was presented to the Zoning Board and if I had been at the meeting and I was in agreement with it based on the way it was presented and then all of a sudden there was a change to it I as somebody from the public might want another opportunity to comment on how it was changed. Especially if it potentially effected my viewshed a…whatever changes were done that potentially could have an impact on whether or not I might support that variance. So speaking from somebody, you know, in the public…I, I think that that type of change I would want as a neighbor to have another opportunity to look at that and say all right I agree with that or no, I'm not entirely comfortable with that. So that's, I understand what the, you know, the applicant is requesting and what their concerns are. Personally from a Board situation I think it's more than an…just a simple architectural change.

Mr. Sullivan: May I ask in what fashion? The roofline is not going to go above the existing roofline that is there now.

Mr. Manley: Is it being enclosed?

Mr. Sullivan: It has always been enclosed its basically just bringing it up. If it's here they're just raising it to…instead of having a very small little vestibule, which they have now they're raising it up.   

Mr. Manley: But that's a structural…that's a structural change to plans as opposed to architectural.  

Mr. Sullivan: Well I beg to differ that the roofline could be changed from to where it was here to here where the rest of the roofs are kind of matching it. You're agreeing to give us a garage with a roof that's almost the same level and the house roof is higher than that its just being raised up to flow with the a…the other roof.

Mr. Manley: Right, and I guess there's basically two ways to skin a cat. Your way and my way and I seem to think that my way gives the public another opportunity if they have a concern or a question or they want an ability to question the architect or they have concerns regarding the changes that are being made. You're saying its just a simple roofline change but that roofline change could potentially impact a neighbors…one of the decision points that we make, one of the five decisions, does it change the character of the neighborhood, is it, you know, does it at all change the variance in any way that may potentially impact any, you know, anything that the Town, any of the Town regulations. I haven't had an opportunity to talk to Mr. Mattina who is probably the one in the Building Department that's handling it. There may be some changes with in the Code, within the Town Code that it changes. I don't know.

Mr. Sullivan: Well that…that would be his decision not to give them the Building Permit for it. A…here you granted the variance for the area variance that we went through, we're not changing that. It's an architectural change in that the roofline is being blended in with the addition with the roofs that were part of the original plans. It’s a vestibule in between the two buildings that's all we're changing as far as the roofline is concerned.    

Chairperson Cardone: But I think that if you look at…look at these two plans. You have this in your possession…

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: That looks like more than an architectural refinement to me. If you put one set what was submitted to the ZBA and then what was submitted to build.

Mr. Manley: You have more windows.

Mr. Hughes: You have a lot more wall space too.

Chairperson Cardone: You have a lot more wall space. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, he's been…this one over here. There's three of them in the room be careful. Here's a…when you go to ARC in any Municipality its usually in kind windows, colors, things that blend in with, especially in an historic district or in just any particular neighborhood so that it isn't standing out like a cathedral in a ghetto or something of that nature. What does ARC encompass? Paint, windows, doors, things of…?

Mr. Donovan: Well I…I would…not that I don't want to answer your question but I think the issue is a pretty narrow issue. Is whether or not what's been presented to the Building Inspector an architectural refinement? If it is an architectural refinement and I will grant you that there is…that's kind of a broad term, its meant to be a broad term to give the Building Department a little bit of flexibility, you know, sometimes there's things called field changes that have to be made that shouldn't be sent back to this Board. But the issue is for us to decide, the Building Department has said, listen this is different from what the ZBA approved. They've sent it back to us to determine if this is an architectural refinement. If it is, we should tell the Building Department that's our opinion and that they should go forward. If we feel it's not, then we should…we should communicate that to the Building Department and the applicant that this is more than an architectural refinement. I mean, I think that's the only issue that's before us tonight. That was a condition of our approval last November I believe. 

Mr. Hughes: The thing that I saw that stuck out was there's a breezeway there now on the second floor and lots of wall space and an adjoining room that goes between the original building and the addition.

Mr. Donovan: Well maybe Jerry can speak to the issue of architectural refinement?

Mr. Canfield: Well I think along those lines to define if this is an architectural refinement or an actual occupancy, so to speak change, I think that will answer the question. As originally proposed was it proposed as occupiable space over the garage and the interconnect…

Mr. Sullivan: The garage we're not going to occupy that was not changed, the garage. What's been changed is the breezeway area that wasn't ever a breezeway it was a vestibule and what they…what they have done is extended a current bedroom that's next to it, the small amount of space and basically what they would have had was just they raised the roof and will be able to get into it. That's basically what they are looking at now. It's not going to increase the number of sizes of the bedroom.

Mr. Manley: But you're increasing the size of the bedroom.

Chairperson Cardone: You're increasing the size of the living space.

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: And you're increasing the size of the…what you see from the outside of the building.

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: The wall space that you see.

Mr. Canfield: That's what I'm getting at, the original drawing showed just…

Mr. Sullivan: The wall space, this small area that's the only wall space that we're increasing from the outside.

Mr. Canfield: …taking what we're originally looking is a single dormer, O.K. that's what was approved. And now what's submitted is a larger shed type two windows and that's your breezeway here, which is two stories also. So now this whole area will be occupied.

Mr. Sullivan: And the original plan was just the dormer here?

Mr. Canfield: A single dormer.

Mr. Hughes: That's why it seems a little bit beyond the reach for it to be ARC.

Mr. Canfield: Well it's more than just an architectural refinement, you know, because we're talking about occupiable space. 

Mr. Hughes: You got…

Mr. Canfield: That's how I would look at it and that's…

Mr. Hughes: …you probably got about…

Mr. Canfield: …that's why its here basically for the Board's determination…

Mr. Hughes: …another roof and about a hundred feet of wall space…

Mr. Canfield: …if you agree do you want to rehear it or…

Mr. Hughes: …and six more windows.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.  

Mr. Sullivan: If a…the objection would be basically that raising the roof and making that additional living space, is that the mark, is that the beyond the architectural refinement? Because I can go back to my client and say, if you would bring that back to the way it was would that…we don't want to come up with another Public Hearing. One builder left because of the time it took to build it so what I'm trying to do is perhaps find out what exactly on this would you consider an architectural refinement. Clearly right now the Building Department said that that second story be brought up and…if the…if the Board would vote if they…if they say that this is not…that this is an architectural refinement. You know, maybe you have a vote; maybe some of you do feel it's just an architect refinement. If it was found out not to be perhaps I can find out what…just tell me what… 

Mr. Donovan: It's kind of hard to do Dan, because I mean if…if a…I think the Board would want to see what's proposed or at least the Building Department. I mean, the Building Department may say listen, this is only an architectural refinement but I don't know that the Board can be put in the position tonight to vote on something that they…they, if I understand you correctly, that they haven't seen. I think you're kind of asking O.K. it seems you don't like this, if we did something else would you like that? Would that be O.K.? 

Chairperson Cardone: No I don't think that's…

Mr. Sullivan: Oh, no, I'd say you have a vote and then I…I want to avoid another Public Hearing. I want to just, you know, if it…

Mr. Donovan: Because the last one was so contentious?

Mr. Sullivan: Oh, it…

Mr. Canfield: If I may, Dan?

Mr. Sullivan: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: A…I don't know, I didn't look at the minutes but perhaps, if we could look at the public input if there were anyone.

Mr. Donovan: My recollection, well, let's see what I say here. I don't think there was any.

Mr. Canfield: And, and my point being is that if you did the mailings which I'm sure they did and no one showed up then what would be the point to do it again? A…is it something that you gave the variance on it.

Mr. Donovan: If it…if the magnitude of the variance is different.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we're talking about precedence too. As you know then anyone can come in with any set of plans to the Building Department regardless of what we've approved and say, well I know they approved this but I really want to put this up. 

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: You know, we can't have that.

Mr. Hughes: There's another thing here too. I believe that the applicant has already ran through an extension which only puts them through 11… 

Chairperson Cardone: Through November.

Mr. Hughes: …11 of this year. We're already at 7 if this year that's four months so another Public Hearing, there going to have to sharpen up their pencil and get this in gear.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Our issue is this an architectural refinement or not? And if we say that its not then to me the applicant should then submit the plans that they originally had.

Mr. Sullivan: Then you wouldn't have any objections if the Board said that it was just an architectural refinement today…

Chairperson Cardone: No, I'm saying its…

Mr. Sullivan: …if…if…Dave is that…?

Mr. Donovan: Well, I…

Mr. Sullivan: …if they determined that?

Mr. Donovan: Well, they certainly could Dan, I don't think they will but…

Mr. Manley: I think it’s a dangerous precedent.

Chairperson Cardone: I do.

Mr. McKelvey: I do.

Mr. Manley: And Grace makes a very good point that, you know, you can feel bad for people that, you know, people are in a particular position and the clock is ticking but, you know, you feel bad for one and then that opens Pandora's box down the road then next thing you know, people are going to be coming…you know, we've got enough problems that we've have to try to solve here. The next thing you know we're going to have people changing stuff left and right and you know, yeah I had to see people pay the fees but the Town of Cornwall's fees for…their Zoning Boards fees are like $1000 to go to the Zoning Board so I mean it…and I understand that and that's, you know, I…feel terrible...    

Mr. Sullivan: Well, if this…this…maybe if I could just limit it to like three, we make three changes, if…if…the portico over the steps would that be…would that be an architectural refinement. If that was in and amongst themselves so that if you deny it and tell us no, then I'll tell my client listen you have to get rid of a…the a…the raising the roof in the vestibule area. I don't want to tell them, I'm not sure if I come back and now somebody says the portico is no good…I…I…that's the issue that I have.

Mr. Manley: But that's also the danger of having seven people on a Board is, everybody has their own opinion and what might be good for me might not be good for Ron so now all of a sudden, you know, we…

Mr. Sullivan: Well maybe if the Building Inspector could…if you could say that…

Mr. Hughes: He doesn't vote.

Mr. Sullivan: He doesn't…oh, no, no, no…a…my client would be willing to change this to what would pass muster and right now if I say the whole thing got turned down are we back to the original plans or would the portico be a…architectural refinement. You're saying that some things aren't so if you could say some things are and…

Mr. Hughes: Well if we segment this thing we can tear it to pieces but…

Mr. Sullivan: Well there's only the…the…the basically three additions that's the portico, this and changing the dormer on the garage and…and the Building Inspector feels there's additional windows.

Mr. Hughes: And there's quite a bit of wall space that those windows are in the middle of as well and another complete roof that was never discussed.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, there's additional space up over this garage.

Mr. Sullivan: Over the garage?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: Is your client a member of your firm as well, sir?

Mr. Sullivan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Counsel. ARC have you ever seen one that reaches this far?

Mr. Donovan: When you say ARC do you mean Architectural Review Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: As in ARB?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just giving you a hard time Ron because it's late.

Mr. Hughes: Architectural Review Committee. Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know that, honestly I don't know that that's the issue. Because we're not…what an architectural is what's being proposed to the Building Department to be constructed more than an architectural refinement of what this Board approved. It's not do we approve the architecture it's the degree of the difference from what this Board…the plans that this Board originally saw and approved. And what we're hearing from Code Compliance is…is we have more living space. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: I mean, that…that's a…from Jerry your telling that's the big issue.

Mr. Hughes: There's another roof and there's a hallway to get from one part of the building and the other as well. I don't know if you can chop that down, you know.

Mr. Sullivan: We'll have to work with the Building Department to…right now our variance stays as it was approved before…I'm sorry.

Mr. Donovan: The Chair is asking me if we needed to vote and I would suggest you don't need a vote to say no. You'd only need a vote to say yes because you've already said what you said and this is just a re…you know.

Chairperson Cardone: As far as I'm concerned, my vote would be no.

Mr. Hughes: I think I'd have to go along with that myself.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, me too.

Mr. Hughes: At this juncture with the time clock going and everything else in order for the applicant not to have to come back he would have to revert to the original plans and stick to them.

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly. That's my feeling.

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: The…only and I don't mean to put Code Compliance on spot the only other alternative is to have the builder sit down with someone in Code Compliance or in the Building Department and say listen, are there any changes we can make that are not architectural?

Mr. Sullivan: That are architectural.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: That are simply architectural refinements rather.

Chairperson Cardone: But what's before us right now, in my opinion, are two completely different sets of plans.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, there's a lot added to the original. I didn't know it was the same one when I looked at it at first.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Manley: And you're saying that the rush in this is that they may lose the builder? Is that the…?

Mr. Sullivan: No, that was the first builder, it took too long for him and he had other things scheduled. There was a…a…and he took the…you know, I understand your concern. I'll just have to go back and say that they're going to have to comply with…

Mr. Manley: But if you really want, if the applicant really wants what they have there what's the objection, I mean…?

Mr. Sullivan: To come back.

Mr. Manley: To come back.

Mr. Sullivan: Yes, I understand.

Mr. Manley: I guess that's kind of also what I'm wondering what's the big objection? 

Mr. Hughes: And then you stopped it…the time clock from running on this. You get a complete new set of plans.

Mr. Manley: It would give the applicant another year like hypothetically if they got the…

Mr. Sullivan: I think they wanted to get in…last year they tried to get in with the…I think if the other builder, to be honest with you, I think if the other builder completed it but he got behind and the winter came it probably would have been what you saw originally. When the architect got involved for whatever reason it kind of…

Mr. Manley: Mushroomed.

Mr. Sullivan: …mushroomed and he felt it was, you know, an architectural refinement and we presented and they said no.

Mr. Manley: Let's say hypothetically say they could get on the September, October meeting to re-present the new plan, right? And it were to be approved, they then have six months…

Mr. Sullivan: With all the living space under there. 

Mr. Manley: …from they have six months they'd have until March.

Mr. Sullivan: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Because honestly in November, you...let's say they don't get a Building Permit probably they wouldn't be able to get a Building Permit and get started until maybe October at this point. O.K.? Let's say they started in November they're going to have probably a tough time building through the winter, so…

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, would this be amended Permit, or a brand new Permit if they went back to the old…?

Mr. Canfield: There is no Permit here at all.

Mr. Hughes: No Permit at all.

Mr. Canfield: The Permit hasn't been issued yet. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I see.

Mr. Sullivan: They applied and they said you needed a variance. They said we got a variance; well that's not what was approved. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.  

Mr. Sullivan: So everything has kind of stopped.

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Sullivan: You know, there's a number of ways we can go. We can go with some revised plans and hopefully…

Mr. Manley: But they could have almost another year to get this thing built the way they want.

Mr. Hughes: To get what they want.   

Mr. Sullivan: Yeah. I will tell them that.

Mr. Manley: If they were to resubmit.

Mr. Sullivan: And do everything that they want. 

Mr. Manley: So, I mean, it kind of works both ways and it buys them more time by resubmitting.

Mr. Sullivan: Yes, correct, yes. 

Mr. Hughes: You have until October of this year or November of this year to be complete with the extension. Was it 11, Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm not sure; I don't have it front of me.

Chairperson Cardone: To get the Building Permit. 

Ms. Gennarelli: To get the Building Permit and start.

Mr. Canfield: Right, six months. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Canfield: From the time they get the variance. 

Mr. Sullivan: And they get one extension.

Mr. McKelvey: It's up.

Chairperson Cardone: They had an extension. Which goes to November.

Mr. Hughes: It was in the eleventh month of last year they came here.

Mr. Sullivan: November 24th. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Sullivan: We've gotten our answers.  

Mr. Donovan: Well its good to see you, Dan. Haven't seen you around Town in a while. We're both from Goshen so. Actually I'm from Goshen by way of Goshen. Dan's from Goshen by way of Brooklyn, so. 

Ms. Gennarelli: May I have that proxy?

Mr. Sullivan: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.
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Chairperson Cardone: Betty, did everyone get a copy of those letters?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I mailed them to each Board Member the day that I received them. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Just a couple of other items. Scenic Hudson sent a book Revitalizing Hudson Riverfronts. If anyone wants to take a look at it it will be in the Zoning Board office. That's one thing. And I just want to make sure that everyone got a copy of the letter from Rider, Weiner and Frankel regarding the proposed Town of Newburgh Local Law Amending Chapter 185, entitled Zoning of the Code of Newburgh - Exceptions to Accessory Building and Structure Regulations for Yards of which right of way of Interstate Route 87 or Interstate Route 84 is a Fronting Street. Everyone got a copy of that? 

Affirmative All

Chairperson Cardone: And everyone has the minutes from the last month? Were there any additions, deletions, corrections?

No response

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve them.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All (except Ms. Eaton)

Ms. Eaton: I abstain.

Chairperson Cardone: One abstention. Is there any other business?

Mr. Manley: Just the letter that we received, I think it was a carbon copy, that was received I believe for the variance requested at 28 Waring Road. I was just trying to a…just understand that. It appears as if the purchaser of the property from what I saw here had to pay the neighbor $1500 for abandoning and removing the septic tank from the premises?

Mr. Hughes: Don't you remember that one? The septic tank was on the other yard.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: That was…but they worked that out. It had nothing to do to with us.

Mr. Donovan: I got a call from one of the attorneys involved. I said, here's a copy of the Board's decision. It's not a condition. We couldn't impose that condition. There was an issue and that's a private issue that the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board of Appeals has nothing to do with.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: I made a suggestion to they guy the work it out.

Chairperson Cardone: That was the agreement that they made.

Mr. Manley: So it appears as if the…the purchaser of the property, I guess, paid something to get on the property or…

Mr. Donovan: It wasn't a condition of ours. I don't know…

Mr. Manley: I was just wondering why we got a copy.

Ms. Gennarelli: He stopped by the office and wanted to thank everybody for being so helpful to him. He brought us some cookies and he wanted this just put in the record. I'm sorry you didn't get cookies the Building Department ate them.

Mr. Manley: How were the cookies, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: I didn't get any.

Chairperson Cardone: We didn't get any either. 

Ms. Gennarelli: He must have been out that day. 

Mr. Manley: For the record, Mr. Canfield's acknowledgement was no.

Mr. Donovan: And he had a long face.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The meeting is adjourned until next month.


PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: MICHAEL MAHER

(Time Noted – 9:31 PM)
